
 
 
 
    FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
       WASHINGTON, D.C. 

  
   
 June 17, 2024 
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
Jeremy T. Berry, Esq. 
Chivilis Grubman Warner & Berry LLP 
1834 Independence Square 
Atlanta, GA  30338 
jberry@cglawfirm.com 
 
        RE: MUR 7678 

Keisha Carter 
 
Dear Mr. Berry: 
 
 On May 16, 2024, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation 
agreement submitted on behalf of your client, Keisha Carter, in settlement of knowing and 
willful violations of 52 U.S.C. § 30102(h)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 103.3, by failing to deposit receipts 
in or make disbursements from an account at a properly designated campaign depository, and 
52 U.S.C. § 30102(b)(3) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.15, by failing to keep campaign funds segregated 
from the personal funds of any individual, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended (the “Act”), and Commission regulations.  In addition, the Commission took 
no further action as to allegations that your client knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. 
§§ 30102(c) and (h) and 30104(b) by failing to keep accurate records and file accurate reports of 
receipts and disbursements and dismissed the allegations that your client converted campaign 
funds to personal use in violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30114(b)(1).  Accordingly, the file has been 
closed in this matter, effective today.   
 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure 
of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).   
Information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public without 
the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.  See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B). 
 
 Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files, 
which sets forth a payment plan for the $50,000 civil penalty.  Please note that an initial payment 
of $1,388.89 is due within six months of the effective date of the agreement, June 17, 2024, 
which means that the first payment is due on or before December 17, 2024.  Thereafter, the 
remaining $48,611.11 shall be paid within the following 35 months, in monthly installments of 
$1,388.89 each.  Each such installment shall be paid on the first day of the month in which it 
becomes due.  This means that the first of such monthly installments is due on January 1, 2025.  
Payment can be made online by debit, credit card or automated clearing house (ACH) 
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withdrawal, using this link: https://www.pay.gov/public/form/start/316805379.  Payment can 
also be made by check or money order payable to the Federal Election Commission and sent via 
regular mail to the Federal Election Commission, 1050 First Street NE, Washington DC 20463, 
or by courier or overnight mail to the same address but with a different zip code (20002).  Please 
write “MUR 7678 civil penalty” on the memo line of the check.   
 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650 or ddillenseger@fec.gov. 
 
       Sincerely, 
 
 
 
       Dominique Dillenseger 
       Attorney 
 
Enclosure 
  Conciliation Agreement 
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6/10/24

Charles 
Kitcher

Digitally signed by 
Charles Kitcher 
Date: 2024.06.10 
10:38:23 -04'00'
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